636 NE 7th Street

V| g - McMinnville, Oregon 97128
| Phone: (503) 434- 7505
Fax: (503) 4729179

- : Website: www.co.yamhill.or.us
Guxcellence in S ervice

Yal'l'l hi | l CO u nty INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

DATE: May 20, 2021

TO: Yambhill County Board of Commissioners; Ken Huffer, County Administrator;
Justin Hogue, Business Services Director

FROM: Shane Hoffman, IT Manager
SUBJECT: Purchase Security Hardware/Software for 2021-22 Fiscal Year

ATTACHMENTS (2): Quote, IT PO

Reguest:
IT is requesting Board of Commissioners’ authorization to purchase security hardware and

software for 2021-22 fiscal year. The security product was presented as part of the
Information Technology 2021-22 budget presentation. As per quote this is a four-year
agreement with a total cost of $404,456, and a yearly cost of $101,114. The security
product will provide better protection for our workforce and data from sophisticated
attackers, by detecting, investigating, and in some cases responding to cyber threats in
real time. It will also allow us to have visibility on user account compromises as well as
potential lateral movement inside the County network. This will also show us potential
CJIS and HIPAA violations for data sharing/data exfiltrations that are currently difficult to
find. The funding for fiscal year 2021-22 will be paid for as follows:

010-017-801.04 - $70,779.80 048-014-801.23 - $30,334.20
Total Cost: $101,114

Adhering to our purchasing rules, | received three quotes from three different vendors

from which to purchase security products. i

s The cost comparisons are as follows:

Vendor - Product Cost

BEL 0.5 SRR G wAlA il N $101,114
SR $110,607.32
AR TR A $133,800.00
Thank you for your time and consideration.
Regards Accepted by Yamhill County
Shane J Hoffman Board of Commissioners on
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